Guy Williams

From: Burton,Steven <sburton@webercountyutah.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 12:38 PM

To: Guy Williams; Aydelotte, Tamara; Weight, Tucker
Cc: Casey Walker

Subject: RE: Monument

If the whole subdivision is in Weber then it should be OK. Yes, you can use this email as proof of pre application meeting if you are ready to submit your
subdivision application online.

From: Guy Williams <gwilliams@fawkesconsultants.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 11:39 AM

To: Burton,Steven <sburton@webercountyutah.gov>; Aydelotte,Tamara <taydelotte@webercountyutah.gov>; Weight, Tucker <tweight@webercountyutah.gov>
Cc: Casey Walker <caseyw@fawkesconsultants.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Monument

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.
Think Before You Click!

No, the entire subdivision is in Weber, the access easement to Heartwood Drive is located in Cache Valley, but it sounded like on our meeting that wouldn’t be
an issue. Could you explain what agreement might need to change and how we get that done?

Thanks

FAWKES

GUY WILLIAMS (213)500-593¢6



From: Burton,Steven <sburton@webercountyutah.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Guy Williams <gwilliams@fawkesconsultants.com>; Aydelotte, Tamara <taydelotte@webercountyutah.gov>; Weight,Tucker
<tweight@webercountyutah.gov>

Subject: RE: Monument

Yes, | remember now. Is some of that in Cache county? We talked to SMHG recently and they mentioned amending the interlocal agreement with cache to be
able to make this work. That will probably need to happen before the subdivision can be approved.

From: Guy Williams <gwilliams@fawkesconsultants.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 11:17 AM

To: Burton,Steven <sburton@webercountyutah.gov>; Aydelotte, Tamara <taydelotte@webercountyutah.gov>; Weight,Tucker <tweight@webercountyutah.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Monument

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.
Think Before You Click!

We met on 2/13 at 3:45 if that helps

FAWKES

GUY WILLIAMS (213)500-593¢

From: Burton,Steven <sburton@webercountyutah.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 11:06 AM

To: Guy Williams <gwilliams@fawkesconsultants.com>; Aydelotte, Tamara <taydelotte@webercountyutah.gov>; Weight,Tucker
<tweight@webercountyutah.gov>

Subject: RE: Monument

Remind me what this project is, | don’t remember



From: Guy Williams <gwilliams@fawkesconsultants.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 4:07 PM
To: Burton,Steven <sburton@webercountyutah.gov>; Aydelotte,Tamara <taydelotte@webercountyutah.gov>; Weight,Tucker <tweight@webercountyutah.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Monument

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.
Think Before You Click!

Steve,

We are starting the application process for the Monument Subdivision, as | understand it, one of the requirements for submittal is the Pre-Application meeting
notes. We met with you guys on 2-13, does that meeting count or do we need a different Pre-Application meeting that | need to set up?

Thanks!

FAWKES

GUY WILLIAMS (213)500-593¢

From: Burton,Steven <sburton@webercountyutah.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:36 PM

To: Guy Williams <gwilliams@fawkesconsultants.com>; Aydelotte, Tamara <taydelotte@webercountyutah.gov>; Weight, Tucker
<tweight@webercountyutah.gov>

Subject: RE: Sundown Condos Phase 1 and Phase 2 Design Review Meeting

Guy,

See below for zoom link. I’ll start it at 3:45.
Thanks,
Steve



Weber County Planning Division is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: My Meeting
Time: Feb 13, 2023 04:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88243752985

Meeting ID: 882 4375 2985

One tap mobile
+17193594580,,88243752985# US
+12532050468,,88243752985# US

Dial by your location
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 253 205 0468 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 4449171 US
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 689 278 1000 US
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 305 224 1968 US
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
Meeting ID: 882 4375 2985
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdPXfEyGWU

From: Guy Williams <gwilliams@fawkesconsultants.com>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:55 PM




To: Burton,Steven <sburton@webercountyutah.gov>; Aydelotte,Tamara <taydelotte@webercountyutah.gov>; Weight,Tucker <tweight@webercountyutah.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sundown Condos Phase 1 and Phase 2 Design Review Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.
Think Before You Click!

Steve,
Is there a teams invite/zoom invite? I’m just seeing the meeting on the schedule and no link.
Thanks

Guy Williams
213-500-5936
Fawkes Consultants

From: Burton,Steven <sburton@webercountyutah.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 3:57:18 PM

To: Guy Williams <gwilliams@fawkesconsultants.com>; Aydelotte,Tamara <taydelotte@webercountyutah.gov>; Weight,Tucker
<tweight@webercountyutah.gov>

Subject: RE: Sundown Condos Phase 1 and Phase 2 Design Review Meeting

Yes. Let me find out from tammy and tucker when a good date would be.
Thanks,
Steve

From: Guy Williams <gwilliams@fawkesconsultants.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 1:24 PM

To: Aydelotte, Tamara <taydelotte@webercountyutah.gov>; Burton,Steven <sburton@webercountyutah.gov>; Weight,Tucker <tweight@webercountyutah.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sundown Condos Phase 1 and Phase 2 Design Review Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment.
Think Before You Click!




Steven, Tucker, and Tammy,

We are looking to remove the roundabout in Phase 1 to help mitigate grading/retaining walls in Phase 2. Could we sit down with all of you to go over this and
see what it would take to get there?

Thanks

FAWKES

GUY WILLIAMS [(213)500-5934&



